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United Nuclear Corporation Docket No. 70-820
ATTN: Mr. C. E. Bowers License No. SNM-777

General Manager
UNC Recovery Systems

One Narragansett Trail
Wood River Junction, Rhode Island 02894

Gentlemen:

With regard to your letter of July 27, 1979, a forty-day extension is hereby
granted to September 14, 1979, for submission of your response to our July 16,
1979 letter addressed to Mr. K. A. Cunningham. With regard to item c. in the
last pa.agraph of your July 27 letter, we do not believe that your position on
this matter has any bearing on the proposed civil penalty.

Sincerely,
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Victor Stello, Jr./
Director
Office of Inspection

and Enforcement

cc:
K. A. Cunningham
United Nuclear Corporation
UNC Crescent Plaza
7700 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, Virginia 22043
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